#### **Brandon Antonio Hill**

## MANAGEMENT/OPERATIONS/LOGISTICS/TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

#### Overview

Over 10 years of general Naval service spanning across two domains (Combat Systems and Intelligence) in support of both Naval and National Level missions. Constantly seeking to introduce innovative concepts for the sole purpose of increasing our capabilities in the field. An individual who puts service to the customer first ensuring applicable resources are available. A proven and VERIFIABLE record for:

- Accessible Information. Ensuring access to resources are available so that performance requirements can be met without too much interference from actual field work.
- Skills Integration. Constantly promoting the integration of multiple skill sets to ensure
  that personnel are not only effective for those in their immediate organization, but also
  those that they may collaborate with and support.
- Training Enhancement. Set on instilling an attitude of self-sustained skills enhancement to prevent a loss of proficiency due to lack of resources at a higher level.

## **Professional Experience**

## United States Navy, 2004 - Present

FIRST CLASS PETTY OFFICER (PO1) – Completed 10-years of Naval service spanning two warfare domains (Surface Combat Systems, 2004-2010, and Intelligence, 2010 - present) ranging from the technical maintenance of data forwarding and processing communications equipment to the processing of sensitive information pertinent to national security operationally. I have gained technical and linguistic skills that allowed me to understand information flow not only when it comes to technology but personnel as well. In both of my fields, I have been at the forefront of information forwarding and sharing, ensuring that mechanisms are in place to prevent to loss of information as well as "engineering" means to improve the flow to and from individual systems and organizations.

Currently an active participant in the development and promotion of training processes that will develop military and civilian personnel alike into more well-rounded linguists to better adapt to the ever changing international environment.

#### Management:

Served as the Pacific Region Military Cryptologic Continuing Education Program (MCCEP) Advisor within the Associate Directorate for Education and Training (ADET) of the National Security Agency/Central Security Service from June 2013 to July 2014 leading over 3,500 military language analysts, providing for their skill development in a highly-technical discipline.

Was responsible for department-level management of 129 linguists received their annual language training in support of maintaining proficient scores on their Defense Language Proficiency Test (DLPT)

Was responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of over \$2.5 million of communications and fire- fighting and damage control equipment within my division and the Combat Systems department onboard USS Cowpens (CG-63).

## Operations & Logistics:

Produced over 203 translations for local intelligence processing, translated 95 mission-specific technical slides from Mandarin-Chinese to English for collaborative exercises and served as primary liaison and interpreter for a 2012 Japanese Maritime Self-Defense Force (JMSDF) Submarine Force training evolution on Pearl Harbor Naval Base Hawaii. Known as a resourceful linguist, I provided and facilitated access to over 15GB of language training material ensuring that personnel could conveniently enhance their language training from grass-roots levels up through advanced topics in their target language.

# Training & Development:

Actively engaged in supporting the launch of a force of military and civilian linguists capable of better adapting to the new requirements being imposed on linguists in the field. Designing a training program that will instill a culture of a "floating immersion environment" where linguists themselves will be able to at any time immerse themselves in an environment where their target language can be exercised in a number of scenarios and at little or no cost to their organization.

#### Education

Defense Language Institute, Monterey, California ASSOCIATE OF ARTS DEGREE,

Chinese-Mandarin

- Defense Language Institute, Monterey, California Chinese-Mandarin Language,
- Training Support Center (TSC) Hampton Roads, Dam Neck, Virginia Electronics Technician (ET) Data Link Maintenance,
- Training Support Center (TSC) Hampton Roads, Dam Neck, Virginia
  Single Audio System (SAS)/Communications Security (COMSEC) Maintenance,
- Training Support Center (TSC) Great Lakes, Great Lakes, Illinois Electronics Technician "A" School,
- Training Support Center (TSC) Great Lakes, Great Lakes, Illinois Apprentice Technical Training (ATT),

## Interests

Study of multiple languages and cultures (religions, politics, economic systems, history, etc.), metaphysical studies and their relation to physical science and technological advancements.

Member of the National Language Service Corps (NLSC) Hawai'i Chapter. – As a member I am able to promote foreign language and culture in the local and national level community as well as meet others who have the same intent.